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Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Christina Wollman
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 3:04 PM
To: Doc Hansen
Cc: Jan Ollivier; Lindsey Ozbolt; Jeff Watson
Subject: Big Buck Ridge P-07-40
Attachments: Big Buck Ridge Plat Traffic Study Concurrency.pdf; Big Buck Cluster Plat - TIA.pdf; FW_ Big 

Buck Ridge Cluster Plat.pdf

Public Works received the info requested from the applicant on February 20, 2013. 

 

Please double check the density bonus. I calculate that there should only be 12 lots but 14 are proposed (maybe my 

math is wrong). 

 

Christina Wollman, AICP CFM 
Planner II | Floodplain Manager 

Kittitas County Department of Public Works 

411 N Ruby St, Suite 1 Ellensburg WA 98926 

[p] 509.962.7051 |  [f] 509.962.7663 

 

 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
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